Anita Guerra
.

I N I
From: Melissa Ramos
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Anita Guerra; Wayo Ruiz; Joe A. Lopez
Cc: Leticia Gutierrez; Rosalinda Moncivais; Cecilia May Moreno
Subject: Fw: Agenda item quotes
Attachments: 071615 quotes-07162015110045.pdf
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

GM Anita,

Can you please enter the attached items on the agenda to make CC on 07/27/15
Fund for items is OPSG 344 & 345

Thank you,

Melissa Ramos

Accounting Technician

Webb County Sheriff's Office
956-523-4535 Office
956-523-5068 Fax
meramos@webbcoutytx.gov
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RAMSA ELECTROMECHANIC, INC Es ti m ate

7305 SAN DARIO # 274
Estimate #

" LAREDO TEXAS Dato
78045 6172015 335

Name / Address

WEBB COUNTY UTILYTIES DEPARTMENT
513 MARTHA DRIVE

RI0 BRAVO, TX 7846

{9563 722-5R31

FAX, (936) 724-7906

Project

Bescription ) o Qty Rate Total

CUMMINS 2 1,150.00 2,00,00
SKVA

J20v

3600 RPM

PHI

41 AMPS

MAINTENANCE TO WATCH TOWER
BATTERY REPLACEMENT

ADJUST SCREWS

GENERAL CABLE CLEANING

QIL CHANGE

NEW FILTERS

iF THE EQUIPMENT NEEDS ANY MORE FARTS REPLACED,
THAT WOULD BE IN A SEPARATE INVOICE IF

AUTHORIZED ] .
Sales Tax 3.25% 0.00

Total $2,300.00

Phone # ) E-mail

{Y56)568-14u7 ramsasleiromeshuniciilyshoo.com




Anita Guerra

I L |
From: Anita Guerra
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 8:33 AM
To: Jose F. Gutierrez; Federico Calderon
Cc: Melissa Ramos; Joe A, Lopez
Subject: FW: FY2013 OPSG Approval Texas — Zapata 14-LRTLRT-03-001 V3.pdf, 14~
LRTLRT-03-001 Version 3.pdf
Attachments: Justification Letter Info
Importance: High
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Jose F. Gutierrez Delivered; 7/15/2015 8:33 AM Read: 7/15/2015 9:03 AM
Federico Calderon Delivered: 7/15/2015 8:33 AM
Melissa Ramos Delivered: 7/15/2015 8:33 AM Read: 7/15/2015 8:37 AM
Joe A, Lopez Detivered: 7/15/2015 8:33 AM
Gentlemen,

Below are the accounts for the quotes. As you ail are aware of the time constraints, please work closely with Melissa on
these items.

G/L Account Number | Description Amount
345-2001-6402 Skybox batteries/maintenance | $§ 2,300.00
345-2001-8801 ALPR system {upgrades/install) | $ 56,000.00

May you all have a wonderful day!

Sincerely,

Anita L. Guerra, MA, MPA

Grant Writer

Webb County Sheriff's Office

Webb County Sheriff's Office Admin. Building
902 Victoria Street

Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone: 956.523.4521

Fax: 956.523.5119
aguerra@webbcountytx.gov




From: Carlos Guerra

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Joe A. Lopez; Anita Guerra

Cc: Melissa Ramos

Subject: RE: FY2013 OPSG Approval Texas — Zapata 14-LRTLRT-03-001 V3.pdf, 14-LRTLRT-03-001 Version 3.pdf

Joe,

The budget for 2013-OPSG (through Jim Hogg County allocation) has been entered as per grant documents. Below are

the accounts set up:

G/L Account Number | Description Amount
345-2001-6402 Skybox batteries/maintenance | § 2,300.00
345-2001-8801 ALPR system (upgrades/install) | § 56,000.00

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Carlos Guerra, CPA

- Senior Principal Accountant
Webb County Auditor’s Office
(956) 523-4005

From: Anita Guerra
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Melissa Ramos; Joe A. Lopez; Jose F. Gutierrez; Federico Calderon

Ce: Wayo Ruiz; Carlos Guerra; Juan J. Rendon; Art Mendez (Arturo.Mendez@dps.texas.gov)
Subject: FW: FY2013 OPSG Approval Texas — Zapata 14-LRTLRT-03-001 V3.pdf, 14-LRTLRT-03-001 Version 3.pdf

Importance: High

As previously discussed, please see attached/below and please advise as to the viability of this tight timeline.

May you all have a great iunch!

Sincerely,
Anita L. Guerra, MA, MPA
Grant Writer




Webb County Sheriff's Office

Webb County Sheriff's Office Admin. Building
902 Victoria Street

Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone: 956.523.4521

Fax: 956.523.5119

aguerra@webbcountyix.gov

From: Mendez, Arturo [mailto:Arturo. Mendez@dps.texas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:16 AM

To: Anita Guerra; Carlos Guerra
Subject: FW: FY2013 OPSG Approval Texas — Zapata 14-LRTLRT-03-001 V3.pdf, 14-LRTLRT-03-001 Version 3.pdf

Please see the attached FY13 for Zapata County/Jim Hogg County.

Attached Op Order includes funding that has been approved for the Webb County Sheriff's Department.

Once additional funds are made available in SPARS,

Thank You,

Arturo 0. Mendez

Grant Operations -Homeland Security Grant Program - State Administrative Agency Texas Department of Public Safety
Physical: 1033 LaPosada, Suite 160 — Austin, TX 78752 — Mailing: PO Box 4087 ~ Austin, TX 78773-0113

(512) 377-0022 — FAX (512) 206-3137

http://www.dps.texas.gov/director_staff/saa



